
 

 

 

 

  

   

DSRSDEBMUD Recycled Water Authority 

(DERWA) 

Board of Directors 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 
 

TIME: 6:00 p.m.                                      DATE: Monday, February 23, 2015 

PLACE:   Dublin San Ramon Services District Boardroom 

  7051 Dublin Boulevard 

  Dublin, California 94568 

 AGENDA 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

The mission of the DSRSDEBMUD Recycled Water Authority is to maximize the amount of recycled 

water delivered while recovering its costs; in doing so it will provide a reliable and consistent supply of 

recycled water to DSRSD and EBMUD for service to each of the agencies' customers. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

(Next Resolution No. 15-1) Recommended 

    Action       .    

1. UCALL TO ORDER 
 

2. UPLEDGE TO THE FLAG 
  

3. UROLL CALLU - Members:   Coleman, Duarte, Mellon and Vonheeder-Leopold  
   Alternates:  Howard and Young 
 
4. UBOARD REORGANIZATION 

A. Election of Board Chair      Approve 
          by Motion 
 
B. Election of Board Vice Chair     Approve 
          by Motion 
 
C. Appointment of Secretary      Approve  

           by Motion  
5. USPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS/ACTIVITIES U 

   
6. UPUBLIC COMMENTU (Meeting Open to Public)     

At this time, those in the audience may address the Board on any item not already 
included in the agenda.  Comments should not exceed five minutes.  If this is not 
considered sufficient time to address the issue, please arrange with the Secretary to 
have that item placed on the agenda for a future Board meeting. 

 
7. UAPPROVE MINUTESU            
  Regular Board Meeting of October 27, 2014        

 Approve  
            by Motion 

 
 
 



DSRSDEBMUD Recycled Water Authority                        Board of Directors 
Agenda, Regular Meeting of February 23, 2015                                                             Page 2

 
  Recommended 

        Action___ 
 

 

 

8.U CONSENT CALENDAR U  
Matters listed under this item are considered routine and will be enacted by   
one action in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of 
these items unless requested by a Member of the Board or the public prior 
to the time the Board votes on the Motion to adopt. 
 

A. Treasurer’s Reports for October 31, November 30, Approve 
December 31, 2014 and January 31, 2015 by Motion  

 

B. Quarterly Investment Report – December 31, 2014 Approve 
 by Motion 
 

C. Authorization of Transfer of Capital Appropriation of $70,000  Approve 
from New/Replacement Capital <$50,000 Project to the Reservoir by Motion 
R200 Security Fence Project 

 
9. UBOARD BUSINESSU  

A.   Transmittal of the DERWA Independent Auditor’s Report and  Accept  
  Financial Statements for Years Ending June 30, 2014 and 2013 by Motion 
 
B. Approve Amendment No. 5 to Agreement for Services as Approve by 

Authority Manager of the DSRSD-EBMUD Recycled Water  Resolution 
Authority 
 

10. UMANAGER’S REPORTS 

 Capital Projects Update – None 

 Confirm Next Meeting Date – April 27, 2015 
                                      
11.     UBOARDMEMBER ITEMS 
 
12. U ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

                                     
Information about and copies of supporting materials on agenda items are available for public review 
at 7051 Dublin Boulevard, Dublin, at the Reception Desk, or by calling the Authority Secretary at (925) 
828-0515.  A fee may be charged for copies.  During the meeting, information and supporting materials 
are available by the doorway into the Boardroom.  Authority facilities and meetings comply with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act.  If special accommodations are needed, please contact the Authority 
Secretary as soon as possible, but at least two days prior to the meeting.                                                                                                                                                            



DRAFT 

DSRSDEBMUD RECYCLED WATER AUTHORITY 
(DERWA) 

Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, October 27, 2014 

 
Dublin San Ramon Services District 

7051 Dublin Boulevard, Dublin, California 
                   
 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Chair Howard called the DSRSDEBMUD Recycled Water 
Authority (DERWA) meeting to order at 6:06 p.m. at the Dublin San Ramon Services District 
Boardroom. 
 
2.  PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 
 
3. ROLL CALL – Directors present:  Chair D.L. (Pat) Howard, Director Vonheeder-
Leopold, and Director Frank Mellon.  DERWA Staff present:  James Bewley, Authority 
Manager; Richard Lou, Treasurer; Robert Maddow, General Counsel; and Nancy Gamble 
Hatfield, Authority Secretary. 
 

4. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS/ACTIVITIES – None. 

 
5.  PUBLIC COMMENT – None received. 
 
6.  APPROVE MINUTES – Regular Meeting of June 23, 2014  
 
Motion by Director Vonheeder-Leopold, Second by Director Mellon to approve the minutes 
from the Regular Meeting of June 23, 2014.  Motion carried (3-0) by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Vonheeder-Leopold, Mellon, Howard 
NOES:   
 
7.  CONSENT CALENDAR 
A.  Treasurer's Reports for June, July, August and September 2014 
B.  Quarterly Investment Reports – June 30 and September 30, 2014    
 
Motion by Mellon, Second by Vonheeder-Leopold to approve the Consent Calendar.  Motion 
carried (3-0) by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  Mellon, Vonheeder-Leopold, Howard 
NOES:   
 
8.  BOARD BUSINESS 
A.  Update on Pleasanton Recycled Water Program – Presentation 
 



DERWA Regular Meeting Minutes  October 27, 2014 

 

DRAFT 

 

2 

Authority Manager Bewley reviewed that an agreement was entered into between 
DERWA and the City of Pleasanton on January 7, 2014 and became effective on 
September 16, 2014, upon the City of Pleasanton’s completion of their CEQA review.  
The City of Pleasanton is now moving rapidly to implement their recycled water program 
and have selected former DSRSD District Engineer Dave Requa to serve as their 
program manager.  Mr. Bewley invited Mr. Requa to give the Board an update on the 
City’s recycled water program and how that integrates with DERWA’s. 
 
Mr. Requa, representing the City of Pleasanton, addressed the Board and gave them a 
detailed update on Pleasanton’s recycled water project.  Their target is to have the sports 
grounds on-line with recycled water by June 21, 2015, which is an aggressive schedule 
requiring extensive retrofits.  Mr. Requa showed some photos of the project and stated 
there are three design teams involved.  They will convert the Tassajara Reservoir from 
potable water to recycled water storage.  Pleasanton has an agreement with DSRSD to 
use the former Clean Water Revival section of pipeline to move water from DERWA to 
the Pleasanton system.  This project is Phase 1A.  All customers will be connected by 
spring 2016 because there are 120 retrofit customers in this project phase.  By using 
Tassajara reservoir, the recycled water pressures will be similar to the potable water 
system making the transition to recycled water easier to manage.  In Phase 1A, the City 
will be able to deliver a maximum of 3.35 mgd.  There is no planned schedule for Phase 
1B; that would provide an additional 0.9 mgd demand.  
 
Mr. Requa discussed the impacts of the City of Pleasanton’s project on DERWA.  At this 
point in time, however, there is sufficient supply for the deliveries for Pleasanton, DSRSD, 
and EBMUD.  Pleasanton is buying into the existing recycled water plant which will assist 
with additional expansions.  Because of Pleasanton’s participation in recycled water, the 
entire $25 million CWR pipeline investment is now in use and operational.  Mr. Bewley is 
having projections made to examine the next five years and future capacity for DERWA. 
 
Director Mellon discussed that in the earlier days DERWA wondered how they would use 
all of the recycled water capacity and now that plan is coming to fruition. 
 
Directors discussed ideas about obtaining additional wastewater supply for DERWA. 
 
Chair Howard thanked Mr. Requa for his presentation.  
 
9.  MANAGER’S REPORT  

 Capital Projects Update – None 
 

 Confirm Cancellation of Next Regular Meeting December 22, 2014 – The Board 
meeting for December 22, 2014 will be canceled and the next regularly scheduled 
meeting after that will be Monday, February 23, 2015.  

 
10. BOARDMEMBER ITEMS  
Director Mellon reported he attended a recent conference in Boston and suggested 
Directors look at the upcoming Affordable Care Act changes. 



DERWA Regular Meeting Minutes  October 27, 2014 

 

DRAFT 

 

3 

11. CLOSED SESSION 
The Board went into Closed Session at 6:27 p.m. 
  
12. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
At 6:54 p.m. the Board Came out of Closed Session.  Chair Howard announced there 
was no reportable action. 
 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Howard adjourned the meeting at 6:55 p.m. 
  
       Submitted by,  
 
 
 
      Nancy Gamble Hatfield  
      Authority Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Items 4. A, B, and C 

Prepared by    JB              Reviewed by _________ 
 

 
 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
Selection of Board Officers for 2015 

 
 
Summary: 
 
The DSRSD●EBMUD Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (JPA) requires the election of Chair and 
Vice Chair by a majority vote of the Directors.  The JPA provides that the officers of the Board hold 
office until the next election or relieved by their agency.  The attached table summarizes the past 
DERWA officers. 
 
In addition, the JPA provides that appointment of the DERWA Secretary follows the same procedure 
(method of appointment, time of appointment and term) as the Chair and Vice Chair.  Thus, the 
appointment of the DERWA Secretary should also be considered.  Nancy Hatfield has ably served 
as the DERWA Secretary since the inception of the agency.  It would be appropriate to continue 
her appointment. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
In three separate motions it is recommended that the Board: 
 

 Elect the officers of Chair and Vice Chair for 2015; and 
 

 Appoint Nancy Hatfield to continue as DERWA Secretary for 2015. 
 
February 23, 2015 
 
Attachment 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



PAST DERWA OFFICERS 

 
YEAR CHAIR VICE CHAIR 

1995 John A. Coleman Jeffrey G. Hansen 

1996 Jeffrey G. Hansen John M. Gioia 

1997 John M. Gioia Cynthia G. Jones 

1998 Cynthia G. Jones John A. Coleman 

1999 John A. Coleman Cynthia G. Jones/ G.T. (Tom) 
McCormick 

2000 G.T. (Tom) McCormick Frank Mellon 

2001 Frank Mellon Richard W. Rose 

2002 Richard W. Rose John A. Coleman 

2003 John A. Coleman Daniel J. Scannell 

2004 Daniel J. Scannell Frank Mellon 

2005 Frank Mellon Jeffrey G. Hansen 

2006 Richard M. Halket John A. Coleman 

2007 John A. Coleman Dan Scannell 

2008 Dan Scannell Frank Mellon 

2009 Frank Mellon Jeff Hansen 

2010 Jeff Hansen John A. Coleman 

2011 John A. Coleman Dwight “Pat” Howard 

2012 Georgean Vonheeder-
Leopold 

Frank Mellon 

2013 Frank Mellon Rich Halket 

2014 Dwight “Pat” Howard John Coleman 

 
 
In December 2014 the DSRSD Board appointed Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold and Ed Duarte as 
DSRSD representatives to the DERWA Board, and Dwight “Pat” Howard as DSRSD Alternative 
Representative.   
 
Paragraph 4 of the DSRSD Board for Joint Powers Agency Rotation policy provides: 

 
In the event that one new representative of the District is appointed to a JPA 
board and in the further event that the remaining District representative to that 
JPA board has previously served as President (Chair) of that JPA board, the new 
District representative shall first serve, when the opportunity arises, as President 
(Chair) or in a position which leads to President (Chair) of the JPA board. 

 
Following the DERWA past practice of alternating positions of Chair and Vice Chair between the 
agencies, the Chair for 2015 should be an EBMUD representative, and the Vice Chair a DSRSD 
representative.   
 
Dwight “Pat” Howard served as DERWA Chair in 2014 therefore, according to DERWA policy John 
Coleman should be nominated as DERWA Chair for 2015. 
 
In accordance with DSRSD policy Ed Duarte should be nominated as DERWA Vice Chair for 2015. 
 
 



Item 8.A 

Prepared by     RL                                                                                                    Reviewed by_________ 

 
 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
October 31, 2014 Treasurer’s Report 

November 30, 2014 Treasurer’s Report 
December 31, 2014 Treasurer’s Report 
January 31, 2015 Treasurer’s Report 

 
 

Summary: 
 
Attached are the Treasurer’s Reports for the months ending October 31, November 30, December 
31, 2014 and January 31, 2015 submitted by Treasurer Richard Lou. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Treasurer recommends the Board approve, by Motion, the Treasurer’s Reports for the 
months October 31, November 30, December 31, 2014 and January 31, 2015 submitted by 
Treasurer Richard Lou.  
 
February 23, 2015 
 
Attachments 
 
 
 



































Item 8.B 

 

 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
Quarterly Investment Report – December 31, 2014 

 
 

Summary: 
 
Section 53646 of the Government Code allows the Treasurer of the Authority to submit 
to the Authority Manager, the Internal Auditor, and the Board of Directors a quarterly 
investment report.  It also stipulates that the investment report must include the types of 
investments in which the Authority has invested its funds, the issuer, date of maturity, 
the value of the investment at maturity, and the dollar amount that is invested in the 
security.    
 
The investments held by the Authority on December 31, 2014 were $0.00.  The 
investment portfolio is in full compliance with the Board’s adopted policy regarding the 
Authority’s investments. 
 
In compliance with Section 53646(b)3 of the Government Code, this report denotes that 
the Authority will be able to meet expenditure requirements for the next six months from 
revenues/reimbursements/contributions from member agencies. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Treasurer recommends the Board approve, by Motion, the Quarterly Investment 
Report. 
 
February 23, 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by RL:RL                                                                            Reviewed by  __________ 

 



Item 8.C 

Prepared by JB         Reviewed by ______ 
 

 
 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
Authorization of Transfer of Capital Appropriation of $70,000 from 

New/Replacement Capital <$50,000 Project to the  
Reservoir R200 Security Fence Project 

 
 
Summary: 
 
Reservoir R200B is a 4.5 million gallon buried concrete reservoir located in a remote location not 
visible from the near-by residential areas.  Over the years there have been numerous events 
where the access and ventilation hatches to the reservoir have been vandalized.  Locks have 
been broken in apparent attempts to gain access to the reservoir.  Frequently, the vandalism is 
accompanied by litter of beer and liquor bottles and fast food containers.  It would be very 
dangerous if someone were to accidently fall into an open hatch as the reservoir is 37 feet deep 
and there is no way to get out of the tank without specialty safety equipment. 
 
DSRSD operating staff has recommended that a security fence be installed at R200.  DSRSD 
has prepared plans and specification for the fence project, advertised and received bids, and 
plans to award the construction contract in March. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Authority Manager and Treasurer recommend the Board authorize, by Motion, the transfer of 
capital appropriation of $70,000 from the New/Replacement Capital <$50,000 Project to the 
Reservoir R200 Security Fence Project. 
 
February 23, 2015 
 
Attachment 





Item 9.A 

Prepared by RL        Reviewed by ______ 
 

 
 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
Transmittal of the DERWA Independent Auditor’s Report and 

Financial Statements for Years Ending June 30, 2014 and 2013 
 
 
Summary: 
 
Attached are the report on the audited DERWA Financial Statements as of June 30, 2014 and 
2013 and the Memorandum on Internal Control Structure.  The audit did not find any issues, 
deficiencies, material weaknesses or findings with the DERWA accounting practices and internal 
controls. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends the DERWA Board of Directors accept, by Motion, the DERWA Independent 
Auditor’s Report. 
 
February 23, 2015 
 
Attachment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 







































































  Item 9.B 

Report by: __RBM__  Reviewed by: __NGH__ 

 
 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
Approve Amendment No. 5 to Agreement for Services as Authority 

 Manager of the DSRSD-EBMUD Recycled Water Authority 
 
 

Summary:  
 
At their March 13, 2013 special meeting, the DERWA Board approved Amendment No. 4 for 
Services as Authority Manager revising the rate of compensation and extending the term through 
December 31, 2014. At their regular meeting on October 27, 2014 the Board met in closed session 
and provided direction to the Authority General Counsel to negotiate the terms of Amendment 
No. 5 with the Authority Manager.  
 
Recommendation:  
 
The Authority General Counsel and Authority Manager recommend the Board, by Resolution, 
approve Amendment No. 5 to the Agreement for Services as Authority Manager of the DSRSD-
EBMUD Recycled Water Authority.  
 
February 23, 2015 
  
Attachments 



 

 

DERWA 
RESOLUTION NO. ___ 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF DSRSD●EBMUD RECYCLED 
WATER AUTHORITY APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 
AMENDMENT NO. 5 TO AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES AS AUTHORITY MANAGER 
OF THE DSRSD●EBMUD RECYCLED WATER AUTHORITY 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
 WHEREAS, the DSRSD●EBMUD Recycled Water Authority (“Authority”) requires 

the services of an Authority Manager who shall function as the chief executive officer of 

the Authority; and  

WHEREAS, James B. Bewley has admirably served as Authority Manager since 

January 24, 2006; and 

WHEREAS, the term of the Agreement for Services of Authority Manager of the 

DSRSD●EBMUD Recycled Water Authority was to end January 23, 2008; and 

WHEREAS, on October 15, 2007 the Board of the Authority approved Amendment 

No. 1 to the agreement which among other changes extended the term of the Agreement 

to December 31, 2009; and 

WHEREAS, on November 30, 2009 the Board of the Authority approved 

Amendment No. 2 to the agreement which among other changes extended the term of 

the Agreement to September 30, 2010; and 

WHEREAS, on September 20, 2010 the Board of the Authority approved 

Amendment No. 3 to the agreement which among other changes extended the term of 

the Agreement to December 31, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2013 the Board of the Authority approved Amendment 

No. 4 to the agreement which among other changes extended the term of the Agreement 

to December 31, 2014; and 

WHEREAS, in closed session at their regular meeting of October 27, 2014, the 

Board of the Authority provided direction to the Authority General Counsel to negotiate 

an amendment to the Agreement for Services of Authority Manager. 

 

 

 



DERWA 
Res. No. ___ 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of 

DSRSD●EBMUD Recycled Water Authority, a Joint Powers Authority in the Counties of 

Alameda and Contra Costa, California, as follows: 

The Chair of this Board and the Authority Secretary are hereby authorized and 

directed to execute for and on behalf of the Authority, and to attest thereto, respectively, 

Amendment No. 5 to the Agreement for Services as Authority Manager of the 

DSRSD●EBMUD Recycled Water Authority, in a form approved, marked Exhibit “A,”  by 

the Authority’s General Counsel.  

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the DSRSDEBMUD Recycled Water 

Authority at its Regular Meeting held on the 23rd day of February 2015, and passed by 

the following vote: 

  
 AYES: 
 
 NOES: 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Chair 
 

 
ATTEST:  _______________________________ 
       Nancy G. Hatfield, Authority Secretary  
 



   

  

  Page 1 of 2 
 

 

AMENDMENT NO. 5 TO 

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES AS AUTHORITY MANAGER 

OF THE DSRSD-EBMUD RECYCLED WATER AUTHORITY 

 

 
This Amendment No. 5 to the Agreement for Services as Authority 

Manager, entered into this _____day of ________, 2015 (“Amendment No. 5”), 
by and between the DSRSD-EBMUD Recycled Water Authority (“DERWA”), a 
public agency organized and existing pursuant to the Joint Powers Act 
(Government Code sec. 6500 et seq.), and located in the Counties of Alameda 
and Contra Costa, California (“Authority” or “DERWA”), and James B. Bewley 
(“Manager”). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, DERWA requires services of an Authority Manager to serve 
as its chief executive officer to conduct the day-to-day business of the Authority, 
and to carry out DERWA’s recycled water program and related activities, and 
DERWA and Manager entered into an Agreement for Services As Authority 
Manager on January 24, 2006 (“Agreement”); and 

 WHEREAS, the DERWA Board of Directors approved Amendments Nos. 
1, 2, 3, and 4 to the Agreement on October 15, 2007, November 30, 2009, 
September 20, 2010, and March 13, 2013, respectively, and said Amendment 
No. 4 to the Agreement, among other changes, extended the term of the 
Agreement to December 31, 2014; and 

WHEREAS, the DERWA Board of Directors has reviewed the 
performance of Manager, and the Board’s representative has met and conferred 
with Manager, and the parties have mutually determined that the Agreement 
should be amended. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. After execution, this Amendment shall become effective January 1, 
2015.  Except as herein expressly amended, the Agreement shall otherwise 
remain in full force and effect. 

2. Article 5 of the Agreement, entitled “Compensation” is hereby 
amended to read in its entirety as follows:    Total compensation per contract 
year pursuant to this Agreement shall not exceed $100,000.  The first contract 
year shall commence on the day after the day and year first above written.  
DERWA shall compensate Manager for all services performed pursuant to this 
Agreement at the hourly rate of $190.00 per hour. Compensation hereunder 
shall be payable upon monthly billing therefor by Manager, and each such bill 
shall show the time expended during the month in question and during the 
contract year.  “Full time” for the purposes of this Agreement means 2080 hours 

rummel
Typewritten Text
Exhibit A



   

  

  Page 2 of 2 
 

per year, less 120 hours vacation and 96 hours for holidays.  Manager shall work 
not more than 50% of full time, to be calculated on an annual basis.   

 3. Article 8 of the Agreement, entitled “Effective Date; Term; 
Termination” is hereby amended to read in its entirety as follows:  This 
Agreement, as amended by Amendment No. 5, shall become effective as of 
January 1, 2015, and shall continue in effect until June 30, 2016, unless 
terminated by either of the parties hereto.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
DERWA may terminate this Agreement at any time for any reason, without prior 
notice.  In the event that DERWA exercises this termination right, Manager will 
be paid $8,333.33 (one twelfth of $100,000.00) as severance pay.  Manager may 
terminate this Agreement at any time for any reason; provided, however, that 
Manager shall be obligated to provide a minimum of thirty days written notice 
prior to the effective date of any such termination.  Upon receipt of such notice 
from Manager, DERWA may determine, in its sole discretion, that Manager’s 
services shall be continued for an additional thirty days to adequately transition 
any ongoing work to DERWA’s new Authority Manager.  Manager shall, during 
such continuation period, perform sufficient work pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement, to provide for an orderly transition.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment No. 
5 on the day and year first above written. 

 

James B. Bewley                       
Authority Manager 

By:      
            James B. Bewley 

 

  

DSRSD-EBMUD RECYCLED WATER 
AUTHORITY, 
a political subdivision of the State of 
California 

By:       
                                            Chair 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

____________________________ 

Robert B. Maddow, Authority 
General Counsel 

ATTEST: 

 
      
Nancy G. Hatfield, Authority Secretary 

  

 



 

 
 

ITEM 10 
 

MANAGER’S REPORTS 
  
 
1. Capital Projects Update – None 
 
2. Confirm Next Meeting – April 27, 2014 
  
 

 
 


	DERWA Agenda 2 23 15
	10-27-14 DERWA mins
	4A B C S&R DERWA Board Elections
	8A S&R TR
	DERWA TR Oct 2014
	DERWA TR NOV 2014
	DERWA TR Dec 2014
	DERWA TR Jan 2015
	8B Dec FY2015 Qtrly Invest Rpt
	8C S&R Transfer capital appropriation
	8C attachment
	9A S&R Auditor's Report & Financial Statements
	EBMUD DERWA 2014 Basic Financial Statements
	EBMUD DERWA 2014 Memo of Internal Control
	9B S&R 5th Amendment to Agmt Authority Manager
	9B  Reso - Amendmt No 5
	9B Amendment No. 5 Authority Manager JB 02 17 2015
	Item 10 Managers Report



